

Kartik Nakkana

Architect / Designer

PROFILE

I'm an aspiring architect from New delhi with an experience of 4 years both as Senior architect and as consultant where I was able to collaborate with several other architectural practices such as Nostri architects and Design explorers. This also allowed me to explore and work in different localities around the country. I'm currently pursuing Masters in Architectural Design from CEPT University.

At the moment, I'm seeking to enter into academia as a stepping stone to test and establish a meaningful pedagogy which would ultimately reflect in my practice and research.

CONTACTS



Karthik.pg190442@cept.ac.in Kartiknakkana@gmail.com



(+91) 9643588603



805, Vindhyachal tower, near central park, Kaushambi, Ghaziabad, Uttar pradesh-201010

SOCIALS



batatavada



www.thenestarchitecture.com



Kartiknakkana

REFERENCES

Pankaj Chandani Principle Architect, Niche architects



contact@nichearchitects.in (+91) 99 584 35035

Ankur Rohatgi Principle Architect, Design Explorers



odesignexplorers@gmail.com (+91) 98718 18727

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Architecture - B.Arch Acharya Nagarjuna University, Chennai 2010 - 2015

Masters in Architectural Design - M.Arch CEPT University, Ahmedabad 2019-2021

WORK EXPERIENCE- 4 years

Senior architect Nostri Architects, New Delhi - Dubai June 2017 - June 2019

Senior Architect Design explorers, Indirapuram January 2017 - June 2017

Consultant architect Design explorer, Indirapuram July 2016 - January 2017

Junior architect, Site supervisor Niche architect, Chennai May 2015- July 2016

PERSONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

Top 50 - Switch Competition - Unschool 2020

Featured in Ahmedabad Commons Part of Design and Execution Team for Gyaan Ashray

Top 10 - Kaushal Bhavan Competition - Skill India 2020

Honourable Mention -Gabon, Mahatma Gandhi convention centre 2018

SKILLS

Indesign

Lumion

| SOFTWARE | | LANGUAGES | | |
|---|--|----------------------------|--|--|
| AutoCAD Rhinoceros Revit SketchUp Photoshop | | English Telugu Hindi | | |

PROFESSIONAL

Architectural Design **Project Management** Research Writing Teaching